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From: "UMANG Scholarship Program for Gitls"
<umangscholarship@c4yindia.org> %

To: N/A
CC: <Alka. Tomar@c4yindia.org>, <sanjay.negi@c4yindia.org>, "'info" <.....
Subject: RE: UMANG - Scholarship Program for Girls - Documenting Institution All

Experience attachments

From: UMANG Scholarship Program for Girls [mailto:umangscholarship@c4yindia.org]
Sent: 29 February 2024 11:21

Ce: 'Alka. Tomar@c4yindia.org'; 'sanjay.negi@c4yindia.org’; 'info’

Subject: UMANG - Scholarship Program for Girls - Documenting Institution Experience

Dear Sir/Madam,

Centre for Youth (C4Y) is documentmg the experiences of your institution with U]

irls. In this context, we request you to kindly share your [UTF-
8 )]1nst)tut10na€TMs valuable m51ghts into the program in the google form here:

Link:

hitps://docs.google.com/forms/d/e/ | FAIpOLSf3 VhBXCOM 997vnZusBELee0S3Z7Vyto2aqaSU7ZVNITKICS5cQ/vi
ewform

L8

Your early response will be highly appreciated! v i
{w’;%ﬁi"'&w“wééwé@&w’

With regards

Sanjay



Sanjay Negi Associate Manager - Programmes
Centre for Youth www.c4yindia.org
M: +91 88266 63887, 88264 55807

C4Y is the sister concern of Centre for Environment Communication (CEC) & Ennovate
Global (EG)
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Important: Computer Centre (CC) never sends email for getting user information.
Kindly discard such emails purported to be originated by CC to gather your
username and password or any other personal information. This may be a
phishing mail.



